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Yanek Rakowski

Rakowski Cartage & Wrecking Ltd.

454 Archibald Street

Winnipeg MB R2J 0X5

Via Email: yanek/@rakowskicartage.com

Dear Mr. Rakowski:
Re: 2710331 Manitoba Ltd. o/a Rakowski Recycling — day to day operation

This letter is a follow up to Manitoba Sustainable Development’s letter dated July 5, 2018
regarding clarification of zoning.

Manitoba Sustainable Development requires that Rakowski Cartage & Wrecking Ltd.
immediately cease all day-to-day activities that are performed related to scrap metal processing
until zoning / conditional use permit issues are fully and properly addressed and an Environment
Act Licence is obtained. These activities include but are not limited to automobile wrecking,
bailing, outdoor shearing, and using of plasma torches.

Failure to cease these operations would constitute a contravention of section 10(1) of The
Environment Act and may result in prosecution.

Should you have any questions regarding the above, please feel free to contact Yvonne
Hawryliuk, Regional Supervisor at 204-945-5305 or by email: Yvonne Hawrvliuk@ gov.mb.ca
or Eshetu Beshada, Environmental Engineer at 204-945-7023 or by email:
Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca.

Yours sincerely,

Don Labossiere
Director, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement

c: Tracey Braun/Siobhan Burland Ross, Environmental Approvals
Eshetu Beshada, Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals
Tyler Kneeshaw, A/Provincial Manager, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Yvonne Hawryliuk, Regional Supervisor, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Public Registry




